

# Kahsay Abrha

Washington, DC 20005

[eden081962@yahoo.com](mailto:eden081962@yahoo.com)

+1 203 981 1948

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN**

CVS Health - Washington, DC

October 2021 to April 2022

Nurse immunizer

### **CVS Health**

Washington, DC

October 2021 to February 2022

To support with the covid19 immunization efforts while providing excellent customer service ,genuine care to customers and administering the covid 19 vaccines following the CDC guidelines and the CVS health protocol.

### **RN Staff Nurse**

World Bank Group - Washington, DC

July 2020 to September 2021

Covid19 health screener,maintain health education,information control maintaining,and so on

### **RN Staff Nurse&supervisor**

CMS - Silver Spring, MD

January 2019 to July 2020

All but not limited ,Direct pt care,Med pass,G tube feeding,Tracheostomy care,wound care,supervising and so on

### **RN**

King St Home INC - Rye Brook, NY

January 2001 to January 2014

10573

tel (914) 937 5800

All nursing duties, but not limited, supervising lens, CNAS, assessing pts, administering meds, wound care, G.T.feeding, oxygen monitoring& administrating, tracheostomy care, colostomy care and so on.

## Education

---

### **Associate**

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: June 2022

State: DC

## Skills

---

- RN
- LPN
- Dialysis
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- Nurse Management
- Tube Feeding
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Family Planning
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs

## Certifications and Licenses

---

Nurse's License: Class: RN, State: DC

### **BLS, ACLS**

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

August 2020 to Present

## Assessments

---

### **Clinical judgment — Familiar**

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

---

Kahsay Haileselassie Abrha, RN  
1220  
12th, ST,Apt 1003 NW  
Washington,DC 20005  
(203) 981-1948  
eden081962@yahoo.com

Please accept this letter and attached resume as my expressed interest in joining your organization as a Staff Nurse.

As my resume reflects, I worked as a Full-Time Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse at King Street post sub acute care&skilled Nursing Home. Furthermore, I have additional clinical experience in a variety of settings, including Medical/Surgical, Psychiatric, Obstetrics, and Family Planning. My qualifications are complemented by formal education, strong interpersonal skills and a sincere commitment to health care. With this background, I am confident that I will make a valuable addition to your organization.

I feel that your facility would offer me a challenging and rewarding experience. Should you need additional information, or to schedule an interview, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your time and courtesy in reviewing this material. I look forward to your forthcoming response.

Sincerely,  
Kahsay Haileselassie Abrha, RN  
SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Background includes practical experience and formal training in these key areas:

Nursing ... Patient care ... Admissions ... Assessments ... Care plans ... Medications ... IV administration ... Wound care ... Dressing changes ... Tracheal care ... Suctioning ... Ventilator management ... Tube feedings ... Discharge planning ... Patient/family education ... Charting ... Staff supervision ... Computers ...

Self-motivated. Interact effectively with medical professionals of all levels. Excellent organizational skills.

### NURSING EXPERIENCE

King Street Nursing Home, Inc., Rye Brook, NY 2001-2014

Registered Nurse include but not Limited:

- Responsible for providing all aspects of patient care at this 120-bed skilled &post sub acute nursing facility.
- Specific duties include admissions, conducting detailed assessments, developing comprehensive patient histories, taking vital signs, establishing nursing care plans, implementing treatments, dispensing medications via multiple routes, IV therapy, sterile procedures, Post surgical,post wound debridement,Post knee -cap replacement,post Hip replacement post tracheotomy care,post G.Tube insertion care, wound care, dressing changes, tracheotomy care, suctioning, G-tube and NG-tube feedings, oxygen monitoring and administration, colostomy care, and detailed charting.

- Provide extensive patient/family education regarding follow-up care, diet/nutrition and other topics prior to resident discharge
- Maintain strict confidentiality in compliance with all federal, state, and institutional policies.
- Serve as Charge Nurse, with responsibility for supervising RNs, LPNs and CNAs, delegating patient assignments based on staff abilities, resolving problems, preparing for next shift, and ensuring proper delivery of care.
- Effectively communicate findings to physicians and other health care providers.

Private Duty Home Care, Port Chester, NY 2009-2010

- Provided all aspects of in-home care for a 26-year-old boy with multiple congenital anomalies, including tracheal, esophageal and multiple cardiac disorders.
- Responsible for tracheotomy care, suctioning, ventilator management, G-tube feedings, administering medications, taking vital signs, monitoring patient progress, reacting to problems, and extensive patient and family education.

Bethel Nursing Home, Croton-on-Hudson NY 2001

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Duties at this skilled nursing facility included all aspects of direct patient care, assessments, administering medications, wound care, dressing changes, G-tube feedings, colostomy care, assisting patients with activities of daily living, and collaborating with the RN staff.

Ministry Of Public Health, Ethiopia, East Africa 1988-1996

Registered Nurse

- Provided patient care in the Medical/Surgical, Psychiatric, Obstetrics, and Family Planning Units.
- Responsible for hospital admissions, assessments, vital signs, developing and implementing care plans, wound care, CDC prevention, IV administration, dispensing medications, tracheal care, patient and family education, discharge planning, and detailed charting/documentation.

EDUCATION / PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

DC. Registered professional Nurse

Connecticut and New York State Registered Professional Nurse

New York State Licensed Practical Nurse

CPR, Infusion and Infection Control Certified

NEMRAC, NY - Dialysis Training

Asmara School of Nursing, Ethiopia, East Africa - Nursing Diploma, 1988

- Excellent References Available Upon Request -

References: 1) Donny Rn manager at CMS DC branch tel #(240)441 7639

2) Eric Charge nurse lpn @cms DC tel #301 -655-0010